
rinity Health 
Of New ngland 

May 31, 2024 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 
2100 Renaissance Blvd. 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
Attn: Medical Licensing 

RE: License Amendment Request 

Saint Mary's 
Hospital 

Materials License #06-00679-01, Saint Mary's Hospital 

Medical Licensing, 

Saint Mary's Hospital requests that the following changes be made to Radioactive 
Materials License No. 06-00679-01: 

• Removal of License Condition 10.C. - Saint Mary's Hospital Naugatuck Valley 
Surgery Center (NVSC), located at 160 Robbins Street, Waterbury, CT no 
longer uses radioactive material for 35.200 studies. NVSC performed 
sentinel node studies at the location through calendar year 2022. No 35.200 
studies have been performed at the location since 2022. The only sealed 
source utilized at that location was a 0.4 microCurie Cs-137 rod source used 
for well counter quality control. That source has been returned to the main 
hospital facility. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. 
Hisel at 518-755-7465 or myself. Thank you for your attention to this request. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Wee President 019eretior+.s~S/~..6t// 

Kimberly.Kalaiainen@trinityhealthofne.org 
Saint Mary's Hospital 
56 Franklin Street 
Waterbury, CT 06706 

~ ~ 
Gregory S. Hisel, CHP 

Radiation Safety Officer 
Greqory.Hisel@trinityhealthofne.org 
Saint Mary's Hospital 
56 Franklin Street 
Waterbury, CT 06706 
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